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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 11:09 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ; SUR; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)
Subject: FW: Market Value for SFN96D - DOA: 07/04/2017
Attachments: index.pdf

Dear Bennie,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,
Kindly assist. e :
93¢ U
LT o) |«
Best Regards, Al 4 77

¥

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 10:57 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Market Value for SFN96D - DOA: 07/04/2017

Hi LKK

Kindly assist to advise on the Market Value for the above vehicle.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718] Fax +{65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg



7 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

\ehicle to be Exporied:

Intended De-regisiration
Date:

Wehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Singapore NRIC

8038|

SFNZED

No

18 Apr 2017

ALPINA

BMW ALPINA B3 BITURBO, RHD
Silver

2013

10100553N55R20A

WAPBF 3000EAR20109

301.0 KW (403 bhp)

Open Market Value: $88.240.00

Original Ragistration Date: 05 Feb 2018

First Registration Date: 05 Feb 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $130,832.00 é.(’(f ( 6

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibilty Expiry Date: 04 Feb 2026 -’L—V
PARF Rehate Amount: $98,124.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Feb 2026

COE Category: B - Car (above 1800cc or 97kW (130bhp))
COE Period{Years): 10

QP Paid: $38.610.00

COE Rebate Amount: $33,864.00

Total Rebate Amount: $132,088.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Apr 2017
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Flease do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
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